






From: Michael Rainey
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: Change of Representation Petition
Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:57:09 PM
Attachments: Thurston County Petition attachement (notarized).pdf

Thurston CD cards.pdf
Thurston Petition.pdf
Signed Thurston certificate of service.pdf

External Email

I’m sorry I forgot to include the certificate of service in my last email.
 
Michael Rainey
President/Executive Director
Washington State Council of
County and City Employees
AFSCME AFL-CIO
3305 Oakes Ave
Everett WA 98201
Cell:(425)328-8268
Phone: (425)303-8818
email: Michaelr@council2.com
www.council2.com
 
 
 
 
 

From: Michael Rainey 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:23 PM
To: filing@perc.wa.gov
Subject: Change of Representation Petition
 
See attached change representation filing for the Thurston County Conservation district employees.
 
 
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
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